
From: KOTSARIDIS Simona (CAB-SINKEVICIUS)
Sent: jeudi 16 avril 2020 22:03
To: BURSI Camilla (CAB-SINKEVICIUS)
Subject: FICHE BLEU - Ares(2020]7022¿¿- ENGIE: Request for a meeting with the

Commissioner Virginijus SINKEVIČIUS on 19 March 2020 + added UPDATE 
18/02/2020

Who ENGIE
What Meeting request
When and where after lock-down (proposed dates was at the lock-down period)
Agenda YES
Transparency register 90947457424-20

From: '.(Siengie.com «
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:58 AM
To: CAB SINKEVIČIUS CONTACT <CAB-SINKEVICIUS-CONTACT(ćDec.europa.eu>
Cc: ČIURLIONIENE Ruta (CAB-SINKEVICIUS) <Ruta.CIURLIONIENE(5>ec.europa.eu>: 

:(5)engie.com
Subject: RE: Request for a meeting between Mr. Virginijus SINKEVIČIUS and Ms Claire 
WAYSAND

To the Assistant of Mr, Virginijus SINKEVIČIUS:

Good morning,

As you might have heard, The Board of Directors of ENGIE, has decided not to pursue the 
mandate of Isabelle KOCHER as Chief Executive Officer.

The operational management of the Group will be temporary entrusted to
, Chief Operating Officer Chief Financial Officer and Claire

WAYSAND, Secretary General, who will also serve as acting CEO during that period.

We confirm our interest in setting up a meeting with Mr Virginijus SINKEVIČIUS or a member 
of his cabinet and Claire WAYSAND, Secretary General who will represent ENGIE.

May I suggest some remaining timeslots on March 19, between 14 and 5 PM ? Alternative 
dates would be 6 or 7 April.

I appreciate your consideration and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

European Affairs Department

У @ENGIE EU
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Bd Simon Bolivar, 34 
1000 Brussels 
Phone +32 
Mobile +32

@enqie.com

From: (ENGIE )
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:44 PM 
To: cab-sinkevicius-contact(5>ec.europa.eu
Cc: ruta.ciurlioniene(5>ec.europa.eu: (GDF SUEZ CC)

Qengie.com (S>engie.com>
Subject: Request for a meeting between Mr. Virginijus SINKEVIČIUS and Ms Isabelle KOCHER 

To the Assistant of Mr, Virginijus SINKEVIČIUS:

Ms. Isabelle KOCHER, CEO of ENGIE, would like to have the privilege of meeting Mr. Virginijus 
SINKEVIČIUS to exchange on ENGIE's vision concerning possible pathways to address the 
climate and environment ambitions.

The most convenient date for Ms. Kocher will be Thursday 19 March 2020. If unfortunately 
this date is not available please kindly inform me of other options available.

I appreciate your consideration and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,

European Affairs Department

# @ENGIE EU

Bd Simon Bolivar, 34 
1000 Brussels 
Phone +32 
Mobile +32

iu)enaie.com

ENGIE Mail Disclaimer: http://www.engie.com/disclaimer/
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